
 
 

Macon-Bibb County Government 
Procurement Department 

Government Center Annex 
682 Cherry Street – 8th Floor 

Macon, Georgia 31201 
(478) 803-0550 

Fax (478) 751-7998 
 
 

Nyesha Daley, MBA, CPPB      Delia Bridges, CPPO, CPPB 
  Director of Procurement                 Assistant Director of Procurement 

4/15/2015 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 
 
Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: RFP 15-036-CW Fleet and Fuel Management Solution  
 
The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

1. The response deadline has been extended to Thursday, May 7, 2015 @ 12:00 noon.  
 

2. Should the proposal include the replacement of the existing GasBoy fuel management system 
including all hardware and software?  This question is asked to ensure that another manufacturer’s 
system (other than GasBoy) can be proposed.  The proposal calls for replacing the card and key reader at 
all 5 locations. Yes you can propose any system that will be suitable for the RFP. 

3. Will any or all of the fuel islands be connected to a computer network or will communications be 
through a dial-up system? A dial-up system will be used. 

4. Is the server where the fuel management software will reside located at one of the 5 sites or 
elsewhere? A designated dial-up line for each respective (5) fueling sites. The main station is at 1122 7th 
street, Macon Ga, 31206.  This is the location for the server. 

5. Are there any tank monitoring systems to be interfaced (to allow levels to be viewed using the 
proposed fuel management software) with the fuel management system?  If so, will they be on the 
same computer network as the fuel management system?  Each location dials into a Veeder Root 
monitoring system, and they are all on the same network. 
 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Chauncey Wilmore             
Chauncey Wilmore  
Senior Procurement Officer 
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